
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
November 1, 2021 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

RFP NO. 21-173-1550 
 

For: As Needed DOT and FTA Drug Testing 

 
This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and 
becomes part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 
 
Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is 
supplemented hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 
 
Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such 
item not so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 
 
Questions received and responses (in italics) thereto: 
 

1. How many employees require CDL or Annual physicals? 
Answer: None, County Employees are exempt from CDL physicals  

2. Are results loaded directly into your HR Management System or HRIS? 
Answer: We currently receive results from an online portal through the current 
contract provider.  

3. How many employees are currently in your random drug & alcohol pool?  
Answer: 112 in the DOT – FTA / FMCSA Pool   

4. Are all employees in your drug screen program or is it just your safety sensitive 
personnel?  
Answer: DOT – FTA / FMSCA – All Safety Sensitive   

5. Do you perform your randoms quarterly or monthly?  
Answer: Quarterly      

6. Do you take advantage of Breath Alcohol Technology, or do you perform blood alcohol 
testing via a lab?  
Answer: Just Breath Alcohol Testing      
 

 
 

Larry Holtzclaw 
Contract Administrator 


